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Auditors:
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KARANATAKA STATE AGRO CORN PRODUCTS LIMITED

Bellary Road, Hebbal, Bengaluru - 560 024.

No. KSACPL/50th/AGM/2023-24/ Date: 21-10-2023

To,

The Honourable Chairman and
Board of Directors

KSACP Ltd;

Hebbal, Bengaluru-560 024.

Dear Sir,

MEETING NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that the S50thAnnual General Meeting of the Members of
M/s KARNATAKA STATE AGRO-CORN PRODUCTS LIMITED will be held at the office
of Hon’ble Minister for Agriculture, GoK at Room No. 142, Vikasa Soudha,
Ambedkar Veedhi, Bengaluru-560 001, on 30t day of October, 2023 at 11.30 A.M

To transacting the following businesses: -
ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statement of the Company as on
March 31st 2023 together with Notes, Board’s report, Auditors’ report thereon and
the comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

2. Re-appointment of Auditor

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT to note the appointment of M/s VINAY & KESHAVA LLP,
Chartered Accounts, Bengaluru, as Statutory Auditors of the Company made by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the year 2023-24 and that the Board
be is hereby authorised to fix the remuneration, reimburse out of pocket expenses
and any other levies as applicable, from time to time

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
M/s KARNATAKA STATE AGRO-CORN PRODUCTS LIMITED

Date: 21-10-2023
Place: Bengaluru
Sd/-
H.S. DEVARAJA
Managing Director
DIN: 09796392
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KARNATAKA STATE AGRO CORN PRODUCTS LIMITED
HEBBAL, BELLARY ROAD, BENGALURU- 560024

Board’s Report

Dear Members,

We are delighted to present the First report on our business and operations for the year

ended March 31, 2023.

1. Results of our operations

The Company’s financial performance for the year under review. Year’s figures are given

hereunder:

(Amount in Rupees)

PARTICULARS FY-2023 FY-2022
Revenue from Operation 00.00 00.00
Other Income 53,46,386.00 58,53,809.00
TOTAL INCOME 53,46,386.00 58,53,809.00
Employee benefit expenses 7,78,071.00 7,98,776.00
Finance Costs 1,61,67,303.00 1,55,91,063.00
Operating & Other Expenses 29,22,235.00 24,88,686.00
Depreciation and amortization Expenses 2,54,365.00 2,11,475.00

Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional &
Extraordinary Items

(1,47,75,588.00)

(1,32,36,191.00)

2018-19)

Exceptional Items (15,49,331.00 3,304.00
Prior Period Expenses VAT-2005-

2006 /Feeds Expenses 0.00 0.00
Prior period Expenses VAT 2006-2007 0.00 0.00
Provision for Early year income tax (A.Y 0.00 0.00

Profit/(Loss) Before Extraordinary Items

(1,32,26,257.00)

(1,32,39,495.00)

Extraordinary Items

00.00

00,00

Profit / (Loss) Before Tax

(1,32,26,257.00)

(1,32,39,495.00)

Tax Expenses

0.00

0.00

Deferred Tax

0.00

0.00

Profit / (Loss) for the Year

(1,32,26,257.00)

(1,32,39,495.00)
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2. Review of business operations and future prospects
Except income from other source, the Company has no business operation during
the year under review. There is no change in share capital of the Company during the
year under review.

Net Loss of the Company for the current year is Rs.1,32,26,257/- after providing
depreciation and finance cost.

Risk Factors:
The Company is in the process of finalizing the Risk Management Policy/Statement
commensurate with its business operations/activities. The Company has system in
place to identity and mitigate the risks and further there were no risks reported
during the year which threaten the existence of the Company during the year under
review.

3. Dividend
Your director’s do not recommend any dividend for the year.

4. Transfer of unclaimed dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund
The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply, as there
was no dividend declared.

5. Material changes and commitment if any affecting the financial position of the
company occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial
statements relate and the date of the report
As the Government proposed to close the operations of the company and strike off

the name of the company. Present the Company is working on handing over of all
immovable assets and made slump sale of all unused movable assets including
machinery. The company has tie up agreement with M/s. Karnataka state Beverages
Corporation Limited for usage of factory set up located at Mysore, Belagum and
Raichur unit on rental basis.

No other material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company occurred between end of the financial year to which this financial
statements relate on the date of this report.

6. Capital/ Finance
During the year, the Company has not issued any Equity Shares.

As on 31st March, 2023, the issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of your
Company stood at Rs. 2,44,45,000/-, comprising 244450 Equity shares of Rs.100/-
each.

7. Conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and
outgo
The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, Foreign
exchange Earnings and outgo as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is furnished
hereunder.
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Conservation of energy:

The Company is not carried any business operations during the year under review
and Information required to be furnished pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the
Companies Act 2013 is not applicable. However the Company has continued its
efforts to strengthen energy conservation efforts during the year. The Company will
continue to focus on further conservation of energy, water and increase the
absorption of technology to reduce the wastage of natural resources.

Foreign Exchange Inflows & Outflows:

Activity in Foreign Currency: FY2023 (In Rupees) | FY2022 (In Rupees)
Earnings NIL NIL
Expenditure NIL NIL
Net Foreign Exchange earnings (NFE) NIL NIL

8. Directors

The Board of directors is duly constituted. Government of Karnataka had nominated
Shri.

J.Karunakara

H.S.Devaraja as Managing Director of the Company in place of Shri

and following are some of the changes made during the financial

year.

S1 Name DIN Date of Date of
No Appointment Cessation
1 | Shri B.C.Patil 08778758 26.06.2020 09.06.2023
2 | Shri N.Chaluvarayaswamy 10256013 09.06.2023

3 | Shri J.Karunakara 08575342 27.01.2022 12.04.2023
4 | Shri H.S.Devaraja 09796392 12.04.2023

5 | Smt. Padmavathi 07262520 17.01.2018 31.05.2022
6 | Smt. G.S.Mangala 08301167 30.11.2022

9. Declaration of independent directors
The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appointment of Independent
Directors do not apply to our Company.

10. Committees of Board
There are no Committees of the Board of Directors with the Company.

Constitution of Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and
Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Corporate Social Relationship Committee
as required under Companies Act, 2013 does not apply to the Company

11. Details of Board meetings
The Board met one time during the financial year details of which are given below:
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Date of the meeting No. Of Directors attended the
meeting
22.08.2022 2

The names of members of the Board, their attendance at the Board Meetings are
as under:

Name of Directors Number of Meetings attended/ Total Meetings held
during the F.Y. 2022-23

B.C.PATIL 1/1

J.KARUNAKARA 1/1

Details of policy developed and implemented by the company on its corporate
social responsibility initiatives

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social
Responsibility initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable for the year under
review.

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments made under section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013

There was no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence
the said provision is not applicable.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with related parties
The particulars of Contracts or Arrangements made with related parties made
pursuant to Section 188 is furnished in Annexure-1land is attached to this report.

Particulars of Employees, who’s Salary exceeds Rs. 1.02 crore per annum or
Rs. 8.5 Lakhs or more per month.

Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company as no employee during the
year comes under above salary range prescribed by the Act.

Explanation or comments on qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks
or disclaimers made by the auditors and the practicing company secretary and
CAG in their reports in their reports:

The observations made by the Auditors of the Company in their report read with the
notes to accounts and clarification thereon are given in Annexure-II to the Directors
Report.

Company’s policy relating to directors appointment, payment of remuneration
and discharge of their duties:

Your Company is a State Public Sector Enterprise, the terms and conditions of the
appointment and remuneration of the Managing Director are decided by the
Government. The non-executive Directors do not draw any remuneration except
sitting fees and reimbursement of Travelling and conveyance charges for attending
the Sub-committees and Board meetings.
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18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Extract of Annual return

Since the Company does not have any website and pursuant to Section 92(3) read
with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the Extract of Annual Return do not apply to the
Company.

Directors’ responsibility statement

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013,

the directors confirm that:—

e In preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31,
2023, the applicable accounting standards have been followed.

e The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent
so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end
of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period.

e The directors have taken proper and sufficient care towards the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities.

e The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

e The directors have laid down internal financial controls, which are adequate and
are operating effectively.

e The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable. laws and such systems are adequate and operating

effectively.

Subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate companies
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associated Company.

Deposits
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under
review.

Statutory auditors

M/s Vinay & Keshava L.L.P, Chartered Accountant, Bengaluru, were appointed as
Statutory Auditors by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C& AG) for the
year 2022-23. They have audited the accounts and submitted the report. Their
report and replies of the Management thereto are attached which form part of this
report.

Cost Audit
In terms of the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, cost Audit not applicable to the company for the year 2022-23.
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24. Secretarial Audit:
In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made there, secretarial audit not
applicable to the company.

25. Details of Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls.
The Company has adequate internal financial systems and controls and has a well-
equipped monitoring mechanism in place which enables the Company to ensure
maintenance of required financial standards in the management and affairs of the
Company.

26. Disclosure of composition of audit committee and providing vigil mechanism
The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of
the Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 is not applicable
to the Company.

27. Prevention of sexual harassment at workplace
The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its
employees during the year under review.

Your Directors further state that during the year under review, there were no cases
filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

28. Disclosure on Confirmation with Secretarial Standards:
The Directors confirm that the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India, to be complied pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made thereunder, which are applicable to the Company, have been duly
complied with.

29. Shares

a) Buyback of Shares
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year.

b) Sweat Equity
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

c) Bonus Shares
No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

d) Employees Stock Option Plan
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

30. Transfer to reserve:
No amount was transferred to the reserves during the financial year.

31. Details of significant and material orders passed by the Regulators, Courts and
Tribunals:
No significant and material order has been passed by the Regulators, Courts,
Tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.
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32.

33.

34.

The details of application made or any proceeding pending under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year along with
their status as at the end of the financial year:

There is no application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2013 as on 31st March, 2023.

The Details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of
one time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the banks
or financial institutions along with the reasons thereof:

The Company didn’t enter any transaction for obtaining valuation report.

Acknowledgements

We thank Govt. of Karnataka, M/s Karnataka Agro Industries Corporation Limited,
our customers, vendors, investors and bankers for their continued support during
the year.

For and on behalf of the Board
(Sd/-)
(N.Chaluvarayaswamy)
DIN: 10256013
Chairman

Date: 23-08-2023
Place: Bengaluru
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Annexure 1
Particulars of contracts / arrangements made with related parties

[Pursuant to Clause (h) of Sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013,
and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 — AOC-2]

This Form pertains to the disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered
into by the Company with related parties referred to in Sub-section (1) of Section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third
proviso thereto.

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered in to during the year
ended March 31, 2023, which were not at arm’s length basis.

Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis

There is no material contract or arrangement for the below transactions for the year
ended March 31, 2023:
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Reply to the comments / observation of the Statutory Auditors Report Dated 23.08.2023

ADDENDUM TO DIRECTOR’S REPORT

B ()& 16 B (f), wherein the company has
stated that it has started disposing the
assets as part of their commitment to wind
up the company. The company has not
conducted any business operations from a
last few years and based on the information
provided, there is no certainty of reviving the
same in future.

Further, vide Government of Karnataka
order No.Kru E/ 75/ Kru RA GO/ 2020
dated 17-08-2022, it has been decided to
wind up the company and transfer all the
Immovable Properties held by the company
in favour of Department of Agriculture. Also
it is notified that the value of loans and
accumulated interest of the loans granted by
the Government of Karnataka Shall be
adjusted as sale consideration for the
purpose of transfer of Immovable Properties.

In compliance of order no Kru E/ 75/ Kru
RA GO/ 2020 dated 17-08-2022, the
company has already handed over
possession of properties during the current
financial year to the Department of
Agriculture. However, as informed to us the
conveyance deed for the same is yet to be
executed.

However, contrary to this, the management
of the company has prepared the financial
statements on going concern basis.

We disagree with this assumption of the
company. As per the SA 570, if there are
many financial and operational indicators
which suggest that the company cannot be
viewed as going concern, in such a situation
the financial statements must be prepared
based on realisable values. We are unable to
quantify the impact the same on the
Financial Statements.

SL AUDITORS COMMENT MANAGEMENT REPLY
NO
1 Attention is drawn to Note 16, Point B(d),16 | No Comments noted future guidelines.
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2

The Company has accumulated losses of
Rs.41, 06, 07,300/-. This has exceeded the
equity share capital of the company as on
31st March 2023 and this grossly concerns
the Company’s ability to continue as going
concern.

The Company has discontinued its
operation since 2006-07 and provided
VRS to all its employees. It leads to
further losses and resulted erosion of
net worth o the Company.

As informed to us BBMP has acquired land
measuring 11,868 square feet in the year
2007-08 belonging to the company for
widening of BIAP road. The company is yet
to reconcile the actual extent of land acquire
by BBMP and lodgea fresh claim for the
compensation. The Matter is being prolonged
for more than 15 years without any decisive
outcome.

The Company had submitted a
proposal for a claim of land
acquisitions from BBMP during the
year 2010-11. As the company has
not paid property tax and obtained
katha certificate the claim proposal is
pending. However now the property
has transferred to the Govt.

The company has Income-Tax and Sales Tax
disputes\cases pending at various levels for
several assessment years as disclosed in
Note no.16(G) of Notes to the Accounts’. As
reported, most of Income Tax cases are
referred back to Assessing Officer for
disposal, however till date neither any order
is passed to this effect by the Assessing
Officer nor being pursued by the company.
These cases are pending for more than
15years and we do not foresee anysuo-moto
action by the department. As per the
verification from Income Tax website on this
date, the company has NIL tax liability, it is
also informed that most of the tax liabilities
were adjusted against the Refunds available
to the company in the subsequent years.
Therefore, we are unable to ascertain the
impact of the same on the financial
statement of the company and adequacy of
the provision for Tax Liabilities.

The Company had filed Appeal with
the Income Tax authority and case is
still pending & same was disclosed in
Note No. 16(G). However noted the
observation and same will be perused.

The company has wunpaid long term
borrowings from the Government of
Karnataka to the tune of Rs.24,32,00,000/ -
as reflected in Note 3.1.2 Together with
accumulated interest payable of
Rs.18,05,92,980. Based on the present
company’s financial and liquidity position,
we do not foresee the repayment happening
in near future.

As per Government order dated 24-
09-2009 it was stated to wind up the
Company early and transfer its
properties to Government by adjusting
all the Government liabilities (Loan &
accumulated interest) to the
transferred properties. The same was
placed before the Companies 217th
Board Meeting held on 23-03-2021
and agreed for the same. Accordingly
this process is on progress.
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outstanding for more than 3 years in the
books of the company

Accounts Head Amount (Rs.)

Trade Payables (other 2,40,22,329/-
than MSME)
Trade Payables 3,98,695/-

( Disputed)

As stated by the company the above Trade
Payables (Undisputed) are not settled as
neither the Creditors lodged any claim of the
amount nor do the company have any
document with respect such claims. This
amount includes Rs 31,59,886/- O/s from
FY 1986-89 for purchase of wheat from Govt
of Karnataka.

The company is also receiving Every year
from KSBCL towards reimbursement of
Earned Leave payable to the employees
transferred on deputation to KSBCL
department, the company has so far received
an amount of Rs.10,49,989/- shown under
trade payables other than MSME.

The company is also receiving Every year
from KSBCL towards reimbursement of
Gratuity payable to the employees
transferred on deputation to KSBCL
department, the company has so far received
an amount of Rs.7,94,110/- shown under
trade payables other than MSME.

The Trade Payable also includes an amount
of Rs . 1,68, 53,127 received as refund from
CESTAT.. The company has failed to identify
the ultimate beneficiaries and reimburse the

same as reported in Notes to Account
16(E)(b),

Further the company has not obtained any
confirmation from the creditors. In the
absence of claims from these creditors from
the long time, we do not foresee in a
potential claim infuture. We are unable to
quantify the impact of the same on Financial
Statements.

SL AUDITORS COMMENT MANAGEMENT REPLY
NO
9] Following are the Credit balances which are | The Trade payable amount includes

CESTAT refund amounting of
Rs.1,68,53,127/-. The process of
identification of ultimate beneficiaries
is under consideration.

The balance amount accepted by the
Company on various transactions are
repayable to the parties hence, this
liability is continued in the accounts.

The liability of Rs.31,59,886/- for
purchase of wheat from Govt. of
Karnataka is being continued pending
settlement of supply bills by the
Department of Women and Child
Development.

However as per the directions of
Finance Department the company is
in process to write of out standings for
more than 3 years.
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7

Further, the company in Note - 16(I) has
specified that there are no o/s balance due
to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise. The
authenticity of the same cannot be verified
as the company is not in possession of
relevant documents. Hence we are unable to
express our opinion on the same.

As on 31st March 2022, the Company
has no outstanding dues to any Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises.

Under the head Long term provisions (Refer
note.3.3) comprising of Income tax, gratuity,
EL Encashment, FBT etc., are being carried
forward as an ongoing balance. No
documents were produced to ascertain the
authenticity of the same. Hence, we are not
in a position to express our opinion on the
same.

Since the assessments under Income
Tax (including FBT and advance tax)
are pending for various earlier years
and such liabilities are provided as
under Long Term Provisions.

The Company has deposited the
provisional gratuity amount with the
Gratuity Fund created with Life
Insurance Corporation of India and
had the balance as on 31.03.2012 an
amounting of Rs.67,58,000/- and to
be settled on retirement of employees.
Further estimation was made of
Gratuity liabilities as on 31.03.2013 a
sum of Rs.17,00,000/-. However as
sufficient amount is lying with the
Gratuity Fund, the Company has not
deposited the amount. At present a
sum of Rs.13,00,000/- is still with the
Gratuity Fund, the Company is
proposed to withdraw the said
provision of Rs.17,00,000/- from the
Long Term Provisions.

The Trade receivables balance (Gross) is
amounting to Rs.2,11,24,866. The said
balances are being carried forward from a
number of years and balance confirmations
for the same is not available. Further the
company carrying a provision for doubtful
debts amounting to Rs.1,87,37,876. The
management has not provided the basis or
workings for creation of Provision for
Doubtful Debts. Hence, we are unable to
express our opinion regarding the quantum
of Provisions required for Doubtful Debts.

The process of identification of
beneficiaries is under consideration
against the refund of amount of Rs.
1,68,53,127/-

However as informed the management
is in process to write of doubtful debts
in phased manner.

10

As informed to us, the company has been
directed by the Government of Karnataka to
adjust an amount of Rs.1, 67,78,184
towards downward rate revision of energy
foods. The company has mentioned in its
note No 16(D)(i)(b) that it is pursuing the
said matter with Govt of Karnataka. However
the company has created provision against
the said receivables.

The Company has considered this
during the year 2023-24 all the debit
and credit balances will be reconciled.
Steps will be taken to obtain the
confirmation of balance from Sundry
Debtors. Writing off doubtful and bad
debts will be considered after verifying
the legal status and filed by the
Company for recovering etc.
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purposes of opening of bank accounts or
parking/investment of funds as per circular
GO No. FD 8 TAR 2020 dated 12.03.2020.
The Circular provided that the investments
of below Rs. 1.00 crore shall be invested by
obtaining quotations from eligible banks
through a notification in the official website
of the investing entities and investments
exceeding Rs. 1.00 crore to be invested in
Fixed Deposits shall be made only by
obtaining the competitive quotations
through e-Bidding on the e-procurement
portal of Government of Karnataka.
Investments made by KSACPL in FD s are
auto renewed at the end of maturity and
fresh quotations are not called which is in
contravention of the above circular. The
management of the company has informed
that it has not made any fresh Fixed
Deposits during the current Financial Year
other than automated Sweep A/c held with
IDBI Bank. All the Fixed Deposits are auto
renewed on maturity with the same bank.

SL AUDITORS COMMENT MANAGEMENT REPLY

NO

11 | The company has been incurring losses from | DCWD  adjusted an amount of
a last few years. As per Note — 16(F), the | Rs.1,67,78,184/- towards revision of
company has no virtual certainty of making | rate in energy food supplied to the
profits in the future. Hence it hasnot | Department. However, the Company has
provided for deferred tax during the year. | Ot agreed to revise the rate downwards.
But the deferred tax liability recognised | The matter is pending with the
during earlier years is being carried forward. | Sovernment at Finance Department. GO
The said treatment is not in line with the | No-MA MA E / 178 EPC 20,19 dat.ed
Accounting Standard — 22. 22.02.2012 ordered the administrative

Department is hereby informed that the
issue regarding due to the Company
should not be re-opened after 7 years.
The Board has taken no further action
in this regard.

12 | The company is carrying liabilities for Leave | No Comments
Encashment& Gratuity of Rs 27,94,448 and
Rs 17,00,000 respectively, however the
company not obtained actuarial valuation
report to ascertain the exact Liability. The
company in its Note No. 16(K) has stated
that, the same shall accounted on cash
basis, which is not in line with the
Accounting Standards.

13 | For Deposits with IOC, BSNL and EMD with | Noted further guidance and action will
government of Rs 27,02,849/- the | be initiated to obtain confirmations
management has not obtained and provided | from respective departments.
confirmations from respective authorities.

Hence, we are not in a position to express
our opinion on the same
14 | KSACPL had not framed a policy for the | The Company is in process of winding

up and is in progress at government
level. It do not have any official
website. However the rate of interest
that we are getting now is par with
other banks. However as suggested
action will be initiated to follow
Government circular as and when the
F.Ds got matured.
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It is observed that there are no initials of the
person who makes entries which is
supposed to be against each entry in the
Cash book. Day wise totaling is not done.
The cash book was not initialed by the Head
of Office or a responsible subordinate officer.
Further, month wise totaling was one in
pencil and cash book was not closed every
month. Cash book was not certified by the
Head of the Office even after the closure of
the year.

Noted for future Guidance

16

Company had not disclosed Depreciation
method, Depreciation rate or useful life of
assets in their notes to accounts. In the
absence of the same, Audit could not ensure
the correctness of the figures.

Noted and same will be followed from
the financial year 2023-24

17

While verifying the Ledger Accounts, it was
observed that the closing balances of the
ledger Accounts were written in Pencil
instead of Ink.

Noted the observation and duly inked
at the instructed of the audit.
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INDIAN AUDIT AND ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT
Office of the Principal Accountant General (C & AG), Karnataka
Audit Bhavan, ‘C’ Block, Post Box No. 5398, Bengaluru- 560 001.
Ph: No. 080 22379335
Fax No: 080-22380014

BY REGISTERED POST/CONFIDENTIAL

No.PAG (AU-II)/AMG-III/Tech Cell/TSC-1(1)/2023-24/15  Date: 18-10-2023

To,

The Managing Director,

Karnataka State Agro Corn Products Ltd.,
Bellary Road, Hebbal

Bengaluru - 560 024

Sir,

Sub: Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
143(6)(b) Of the Companies Act, 2013 on the financial statements of of
Karnataka State Agro Corn Products Ltd, for the year ended 31 March
2023.

I forward herewith comments under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act,
2013 on the accounts financial statement of Karnataka State Agro Corn
Products Ltd for the Year Ended 31st March 2023.

2. A copy of the proceedings of the Annual General Meeting adopting the
certified accounts, Auditor Report thereon and the Comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India may be forwarded to this office
immediately after the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting. Six Copies
of the printed Annual Reports may also be sent to this office.

3. Receipt of the letter and the enclosures may please be acknowledged.

Yours faithfully,
-Sd-
(VIMALENDRA ANAND PATWARDHAN)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT-II)
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF KARNATAKA STATE AGRO CORN PRODUCTS
LIMITED, BENGALURU FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023.

The preparation of financial statement of Karnataka State Agro Corn Products
Limited, Bengaluru for the year ended 31 March 2023 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. The statutory auditors
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 are responsible for expressing opinion on these
financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in
accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Revised Audit
Report dated 15th September 2023 which supersedes their earlier Audit Report
dated 234 August 2023.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted
supplementary audit of the financial statements of “Karnataka State Agro
Corn Products Limited, Bengaluru” for the year ended 31 March 2023 under
section 143(6)(a) of the Act, This Supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors
and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company
personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

In view of the revision made in the Statutory Auditors’ Report, to give effect
to some of my audit observations raised during supplementary audit, I have no
further comments to offer upon or supplement to the statutory auditors’ report
under section 143(6)(a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

-Sd-
(VIMALENDRA ANAND PATWARDHAN)

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT-II)
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 18.10.2023
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VINAY & KESHAVA LLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS V.K. Commerce,
#8, 3rd Floor, 3rd Main Road,
Opp, Rajajinagar, IT Park, KSSIDC,
Rajajinagar Industrial Estate
Bengaluru -560 010.
Ph: +91 80 23167560/80 23167561

REVISED INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members

M/s Karnataka State Agro Corn Products Limited
P.B. No 2479, Bellary Road, Hebbal,

Bangalore — 560 024

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of Karnataka
State Agro Corn Products Limited which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information. Subsequently the audit report
has undergone revision in light of observations of the Comptroller & Auditor
General (CAG) of India. This supersedes our earlier report dated 234 August 2023.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion section, the aforesaid standalone financial statements gives the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and profit/loss, and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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During the course of the audit, we have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate
audit evidence for a few items, as per our judgement the possible effect of these items
are material on the financial statements.

i.

ii.

iii.

1v.

Attention is drawn to Note 16, Point B (d), 16 B (¢) & 16 B (f), wherein the
company has stated that it has started disposing the assets as part of their
commitment to wind up the company. The company has not conducted any
business operations from a last few years and based on the information provided,
there is no certainty of reviving the same in future.

Further, vide Government of Karnataka order No.Kru E/ 75/ Kru RA GO/ 2020
dated 17-08-2022, it has been decided to wind up the company and transfer all
the Immovable Properties held by the company in favour of Department of
Agriculture. Also it is notified that the value of loans and accumulated interest of
the loans granted by the Government of Karnataka Shall be adjusted as sale
consideration for the purpose of transfer of Immovable Properties.

In compliance of order no Kru E/ 75/ Kru RA GO/ 2020 dated 17-08-2022, the
company has already handed over possession of properties during the current
financial year to the Department of Agriculture. However, as informed to us the
conveyance deed for the same is yet to be executed.

However, contrary to this, the management of the company has prepared the
financial statements on going concern basis.

We disagree with this assumption of the company. As per the SA 570, if there are
many financial and operational indicators which suggest that the company cannot
be viewed as going concern, in such a situation the financial statements must be
prepared based on realisable values. We are unable to quantify the impact the
same on the Financial Statements.

The Company has accumulated losses of Rs. 41,06,07,300/-. This has exceeded
the equity share capital of the company as on 31st March 2023 and this grossly
concerns the Company’s ability to continue as going concern.

As informed to us BBMP has acquired land measuring 11,868 square feet in the
year 2007-08 belonging to the company for widening of BIAP road. The company is
yet to reconcile the actual extent of land acquire by BBMP and lodge a fresh claim
for the compensation. The Matter is being prolonged for more than 15 years
without any decisive outcome.

The company has Income-Tax and Sales Tax disputes\cases pending at various
levels for several assessment years as disclosed in Note no.16(G) of Notes to the
Accounts’. As reported, most of Income Tax cases are referred back to Assessing
Officer for disposal, however till date neither any order is passed to this effect by
the Assessing Officer nor being pursued by the company. These cases are pending
for more than 15 years and we do not foresee any suo-moto action by the
department. As per the verification from Income Tax website on this date, the
company has NIL tax liability, it is also informed that most of the tax liabilities
were adjusted against the Refunds available to the company in the subsequent
years. Therefore, we are unable to ascertain the impact of the same on the
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vi.

vii.

Viii.

1X.

financial statement of the company and adequacy of the provision for Tax
Liabilities.

The company has unpaid long term borrowings from the Government of Karnataka
to the tune of Rs.24,32,00,000/- as reflected in Note 3.1.2 Together with
accumulated interest payable of Rs.18,05,92,980. Based on the present company’s

financial and liquidity position, we do not foresee the repayment happening in
near future.

Following are the Credit balances which are outstanding for more than 3 years in
the books of the company

Accounts Head Amount (Rs.)
Trade Payables (other than MSME) 2,40,22,329/-
Trade Payables ( Disputed) 3,98,695/-

As stated by the company the above Trade Payables (Undisputed) are not settled
as neither the Creditors lodged any claim of the amount nor do the company have
any document with respect such claims. This amount includes Rs 31,59,886/-
O/s from FY 1986-89 for purchase of wheat from Government of Karnataka.

The company is also receiving Every year from KSBCL towards reimbursement of
Earned Leave payable to the employees transferred on deputation to KSBCL
department, the company has so far received an amount of Rs.10,49,989/- shown
under trade payables other than MSME.

The company is also receiving Every year from KSBCL towards reimbursement of
Gratuity payable to the employees transferred on deputation to KSBCL
department, the company has so far received an amount of Rs.7,94,110/- shown
under trade payables other than MSME.

The Trade Payable also includes an amount of Rs.1,68, 53,127 received as refund
from CESTAT.. The company has failed to identify the ultimate beneficiaries and
reimburse the same as reported in Notes to Account 16(E)(b),

Further the company has not obtained any confirmation from the creditors. In the
absence of claims from these creditors from the long time, we do not foresee in a
potential claim in future. We are unable to quantify the impact of the same on
Financial Statements.

Further, the company in Note — 16(I) has specified that there are no o/s balance
due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise. The authenticity of the same cannot
be verified as the company is not in possession of relevant documents. Hence we
are unable to express our opinion on the same.

Under the head Long term provisions (Refer note.3.3) comprising of Income tax,
gratuity, EL Encashment, FBT etc., are being carried forward as an ongoing
balance. No documents were produced to ascertain the authenticity of the same.
Hence, we are not in a position to express our opinion on the same.

The Trade receivables balance (Gross) is amounting to Rs.2,11,24,866. The said
balances are being carried forward from a number of years and balance
confirmations for the same is not available. Further the company carrying a
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Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

provision for doubtful debts amounting to Rs.1,87,37,876. The management has
not provided the basis or workings for creation of Provision for Doubtful Debts.
Hence, we are unable to express our opinion regarding the quantum of Provisions
required for Doubtful Debts.

As informed to us, the company has been directed by the Government of
Karnataka to adjust an amount of Rs.1,67,78,184 towards downward rate revision
of energy foods. The company has mentioned in its note No 16(D)(i)(b) that it is
pursuing the said matter with Govt of Karnataka. However the company has
created provision against the said receivables.

The company has been incurring losses from a last few years. As per Note — 16(F),
the company has no virtual certainty of making profits in the future. Hence it has
not provided for deferred tax during the year. But the deferred tax liability
recognised during earlier years is being carried forward. The said treatment is not
in line with the Accounting Standard — 22.

The company is carrying liabilities for Leave Encashment & Gratuity of Rs.
27,94,448 and Rs 17,00,000 respectively, however the company not obtained
actuarial valuation report to ascertain the exact Liability. The company in its Note
No. 16(K) has stated that, the same shall accounted on cash basis, which is not in
line with the Accounting Standards.

For Deposits with IOC, BSNL and EMD with government of Rs 27,02,849/- the
management has not obtained and provided confirmations from respective
authorities. Hence, we are not in a position to express our opinion on the same.

KSACPL had not framed a policy for the purposes of opening of bank accounts or
parking/investment of funds as per circular GO No. FD 8 TAR 2020 dated
12.03.2020. The circular provided that the investments of below INR.1 crore shall
be invested by obtaining quotations from eligible banks through a notification in
the official website of the investing entities and investments exceeding INR. 1.00
crore to be invested in Fixed Deposits shall be made only by obtaining the
competitive quotations through e-Bidding on the e-procurement portal of
Government of Karnataka. Investments made by KSACPL in FDs are auto renewed
at the end of maturity and fresh quotations are not called which is in
contravention of the above circular. The management of the company has
informed that it has not made any fresh Fixed Deposits during the current
Financial Year other than automated Sweep a/c held with IDBI Bank. All the Fixed
Deposits are auto renewed on maturity with the same bank.

It is observed that there are no initials of the person who makes entries which is
supposed to be against each entry in the Cash Book. Day wise totaling is not done.
The cash book was not initialed by the Head of Office or a responsible subordinate
officer. Further, month wise totaling was done in pencil and cash book was not
closed every month. Cash book was not certified by the Head of the office even
after the closure of the year.

Company had not disclosed Depreciation method, Depreciation rate or useful life of
assets in their notes to accounts. In the absence of the same, Audit could not
ensure the correctness of the figures.
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xvii. While verifying the Ledger Accounts, it was observed that the closing balances of
the ledger Accounts were written in Pencil instead of Ink.

Emphasis of matter;

The Financial statements are materially misstated due to the inadequate disclosure of
the material uncertainty that exists in the Business Carried by the company. Also,
reference drawn to Note No 16(B)(d), wherein it is reported that, the company in the
process of disposing of its assets pursuant to orders of the Government of Karnataka.

The Financial statements indicates that the Company has accumulated losses and its
net worth has been fully eroded. This condition along with other matters indicates the
existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the company’s
ability to continue as going concern. However, the financial statements of the company
have been prepared on a going concern basis by the management of the company.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

e The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation
of its report (herein after called "Board Report") which comprises various information
required under section 143(3) of the auditor's report thereon.

e Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the Board Report and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

e In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the Board Report and in doing so, consider whether the Board Report is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

o If, based on the work we performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement in this Board Report, we are required to report the fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application; implementation of appropriate accounting
policies and maintenance of proper accounting records; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SA’s will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is
included in Annexure “A” of this auditor’s report. This description forms part of our
auditor’s report.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “B” statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion, in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, other than specifically
addressed in this report.

e. The matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion above, in our opinion,
may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the company.
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3.

f. Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph above, the standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

g. The qualifications relating to maintenance of accounts and other matters
connected therewith are as stated in the Basis of Qualified Opinion.

h. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in Annexure “C”.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us, we report as under with respect to the other matters to be included in
the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has various litigations pending with the judicial bodies. Due to
unavailability of documents, we are unable to express our opinion on
whether the company has made adequate provisions to absorb the impact of
such pending litigation.

ii. The Company has not been in business from a last few years. It does not
have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. During the year there are no amounts which required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and
belief, no funds have been received by the company from any person or
entity, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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(iii) Based on the audit procedures, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
above, contain any material misstatement.

V. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

vi. Since the mandatory usage of audit trial compliant accounting software has
been deferred to 1st day of April 2023 vide Notification G.S.R.235 (E), dated
31-03-2022, the reporting about its operation throughout the year is not
tenable for the Financial Year 2022-23

4. We have considered the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the same have been
included in the Annexure “D”

For Vinay and Keshava LLP
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-
CA Syed Jaffer
(Partner)
M. No. : 221483
FRN: 005586S/S - 200008
UDIN:23221483BGVOHNG6083

Place : Bangalore
Date :15-09-2023
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ANNEXURE - “A” to the Auditor’s Report

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements
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of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

ANNEXURE - “B” to the Auditor’s Report

In terms of Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2020, issued by the Central Government
of India, in terms of section 143(11) of The Companies Act, 2013, we further report, on
the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the said Order, that :-

(1)

(@) (A). The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,

including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment.

(B). The company does not have any intangible assets. Hence, the question of
maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets
does not arise.

(b) As informed to us, the Property, Plant & Equipment have not been physically
verified by the management at reasonable intervals.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of

our examination of the record of the company, the title deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the company except one of the property as

explained ;
Description | Gross Held in | Whether Period held | Reason for
of Property | Carrying | Name of Promoter | indicate not being
Value Director range held in
or their | where name of
relative or | appropriate | company
employee
Land - Nil Karnataka | Not From the Pending for
Bangalore Agro applicable | year 1973 Registration
Industries by the
corporatio Management.
n Limited

assets or both during the year.

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment or Intangible

(e) As informed to us, No proceedings have been initiated against the company for

holding benami property under The Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988
and rules made there under.
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(ii)
(a) The Company is not holding any Physical Inventory. Thus, paragraph 3(ii)(a) of
the (Company Auditor’s Report Order), 2020 is not applicable to the company.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital from bank or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets during the year.
Hence, the question of reporting whether the quarterly returns or statements
filed by the company with such banks or financial institutions are in agreement
with the books of account of the Company does not arise.

The company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or
security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties
during the year. Hence, the question of reporting whether the schedule of
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated, whether the
repayments or receipts are regular, whether reasonable steps have been taken by
the company for recovery of the principal and interest does not arise.

The company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.
Hence, the question of reporting the aggregate amount, percentage thereof to the
total loans granted, aggregate amount of loans granted to Promoters, related
parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not
arise.

Thus, paragraph 3(iii)(a)(b)(c)(d)(e)(f) of the Companies Auditor’s Report Order,
2020 is not applicable to the company.

(iv)
The company has not given any loans or guarantees/made any investments within
the meaning of sections 185 & 186 of The Companies Act, 2013.

(v)
The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits from the public. Hence, the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India
and the provisions of the section 73 to 76, or any other relevant provisions of
Companies Act is not applicable.

(vi)
According to the information and explanations given to us, no cost records have
been prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of
the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of products manufactured by the company.

(vii)
(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our
knowledge, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Wealth
tax, Service tax, Sales tax, GST and cess were in arrears, as at 31st March 2023
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b)According to records of the company, there are statutory dues which have not
been deposited by the company on account of any dispute. They are:
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(1) INCOME TAX

Name of Period to Forum where
Nature Amount which the . . Remarks,
the dispute is .
of Dues (Rs) amount . if any
Statute pending
relates
Income Income Tax Not
Tax Act Income 18.80.990 AY 1981-82 Appellate Reflected in
’ Tax O 8 1987-88 PP IT Website
1961 Tribunal .
or Adjusted
Income Income High Court -
Tax Act, Tax - A.Y 1990-91 Remanded «
1961 back to A.O
Income :
Tax Act, | PCOM€ | 1130,116 | Ay 1991-92 | Hligh Court of «
Tax Karnataka
1961
Income Intce):;est Chief
Tax Act, 48,322,430 | A.Y 1991-92 | Commissioner «
Income
1961 of Income Tax
Tax
Income Income High Court —
Tax Act, Tax 36,85,313 | A.Y 1992-93 Remanded «
1961 back to A.O
Income Income High Court -
Tax Act, Tax 26,97,465 | AY 1993-94 Remanded «
1961 back to A.O
Income I High Court —
Tax Act, n;Z;ne 6,32,864 | A.Y 1994-95 | Remanded «
1961 back to A.O
Income Income JCIT
Tax Act, Tax 4,28,470 | A.Y 1997-98 remanded «
1961 back to ACIT
(2) SALES TAX
List of Cases Pending with Authorities Amount
F.Y. 1988-1989 Joint Commissioner of
Delay in submission of D Forms | Commercial Taxes 22,95,257/-

(viii)
Based on our findings in due course of audit, we did not find any instances of
transactions that were not recorded in the books of account which have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under
the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).
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(ix)
(a) The company has defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the

payment of interest thereon to Government of Karnataka. The period and the
amount of default are reported in the below format:

Nature of | Name of Amount not Whether | No. of days | Remarks,
borrowing, lender* paid ondue principal | delay or if any
including date or unpaid (Interest
debt (Principle + interest terms)
securities Interest)
Government Govt of 6.72 Crores U'npa1d from 6.25%+2.5%
Grants Karnataka * Both disbursemen P.A
5.68 Crores t date )
2.00 Crores Unpaid from
Government Govt of + Both disbursemen 6.25%+2.5%
Grants Karnataka 1.42 Crores P.A
t date
Government Govt of 15.60 Crores Both Uppeud from 6.25%+2.5%
Grants Karnataka * disbursemen P. A
10.95 Crores t date

(b)As informed to us, the company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or other lender;

(c) The company has not obtained any term loans. Hence, the question of reporting
the amount of loan diverted and the purpose for which it is used does not arise.

(d)No funds are raised by the company on short term basis and have been utilized
for long term purposes during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on overall
examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that the
company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures
performed by us, we report that the company has not raised loans during the

year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate companies.

(x)

(@) The company is an unlisted government company and it has not made any
initial public offer during the year.

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of

shares/ convertible debentures during the year as per 42 and section 62 of the
Companies Act, 2013.
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(xi)
(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures
performed by us, we report that there were no instances of fraud by or on the
company reported during the year.

(b) We have not filed any report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

(¢) The Company is not required to establish a vigil mechanism as per section 177
of the Companies act, 2013.

(xii)
Since the company is not a Nidhi Company as defined under section 406 of
Companies Act, 2013 Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the company.

Thus, the paragraph 3(xii) (a)(b)(c) of the Companies Auditor's Report Order, 2020
is not applicable to the company.

(xiii)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us the
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies act, 2013,
where applicable, for all the transactions with related parties and details of related
party transaction have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv)

(@) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an
Internal Audit System commensurate with the size and nature of its business
and further it is not required to have an Internal Audit System as per the
provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) Since the company is not required to have Internal Audit System, hence the
clause 3(xiv)(b) is not applicable to the company.

(xv)
According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the Company has not entered into
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xv) of the Companies Auditor's Report Order, 2020 is not applicable.

(xvi)
(@) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordingly clause 3(xvi)(a) of
order is not applicable.

(b) The company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(b) of
the order is not applicable to the company.
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(c) The company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(c) of
the order is not applicable to the company.

(d) There is no group company/core Investment Company. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(d) of the order is not applicable to the
company.

(xwvii)
The company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

(xwviii)
There has no instance of resignation of statutory auditors during the year.

(xix)

Based on the financial ratios, ageing analysis and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, to the best of our knowledge of Board of
Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that there exists material
uncertainty as at the date of auditor's report and the company may not be capable
of meeting its liabilities existing as at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. The above factor
is also supported by the Company's eroded net worth of Shareholder's and
continued erosion of the same. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the Audit Report.

(xx)
Since the provision of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, with regard to
corporate social responsibility are not applicable to the Company, hence clause
3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

(xxi)
The company does not form part of any group and therefore is not required to
prepare consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xxi) of the
Order is not applicable.

For Vinay and Keshava LLP
Chartered Accountants
Sd/ -
CA Syed Jaffer
(Partner)
M. No. : 221483
FRN: 005586S/S - 200008
UDIN: 23221483BGVOHN6083
Place : Bangalore
Date : 15-09-2023
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ANNEXURE - “C” to the Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s
Karnataka State Agro Corn Products Limited as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management Responsibility for Internal Financials Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on materiality level. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financials controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the companies Act, to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material aspects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial control system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The Procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purpose in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A Company’s Internal Financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that:
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(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the company’s assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over the financial
reporting, including the possibility of conclusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of the changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given us and based on our audit, the
following material weaknesses have been identified as at March 31, 2023:

a. The company has not carried out any Operational activity from few years. Hence,
there is no existence of any Internal Financial Control for operations in the
company.

b. The company has not verified its physical assets throughout the year, hence
there is no internal control for physical verification of the company assets.
Carrying value of the company’s assets are not tested for impairment accordance
with AS 28.

c. Trade receivables and Trade payables balances are lying as is basis from
previous few years. The company has neither settled nor written off these
balances. There has been no internal control with regard to these items within
the company.

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
financial control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that
a material misstatement of the company’s annual or interim financial statements will
not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the material weaknesses described above on the
achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has maintained, in all
material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and such
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internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as of March
31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Explanatory Paragraph

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in
determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company as at and for the year ended 31 March
2023, and these material weaknesses have affected our opinion on the standalone
financial statements of the Company and we have issued a qualified opinion on the
standalone financial statements.

For Vinay and Keshava LLP
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
CA Syed Jaffer
(Partner)
M. No. : 221483
FRN: 005586S/S — 200008
UDIN: 23221483BGVOHN6083

Place : Bangalore
Date : 15-09-2023
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ANNEXURE - “D” Referred to in paragraph 4 of our Auditor’s Report of Even Date

(Report on Replies to directions/ company specific directions of Comptroller and
Auditor General of India)

A. Directions under Sub-section(5) od Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Directions indicating the areas to be examined by the Statutory Auditors during the
course of audit of annual accounts of Karnataka State Agro Corporation Products
Limited for the year 2022-23 issued by the Comptroller Auditor General of India under

section 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013 .

S1 Directions Observations / Findings

No.

1 Whether the company has system in The Company has no system
place to process all the accounting to process the accounting
transactions through IT system? If transactions through IT
yes, the implications of processing of system.
accounting transactions outside IT The accounts have been
system on the integrity of the maintained appropriately and
accounts along with the financial no such adverse implications
implications, if any, may be stated. were identified

2 Whether there is any restructuring of | There has been no instances of
an existing loan or cases of | restructuring of existing loans
waiver /write off of | due to the company’s inability
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a | to repay the loan.
lender to the company due to the However, provision towards
Company’s inability to repay the loan? | interest has been created on
If yes, the financial impact may be | an existing loan lent by the
stated. Government of Karnataka [ref
Whether such cases are properly | Note 16(E) (d)].
accounted for? (In case, lender is a
Government company, then this
direction is also applicable for
statutory auditor of lender company).

3 Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) | As per the information
received/receivable for specific | provided by the management
schemes from Central/State | and based on our verification,
Government or its agencies were | no funds were received during
properly accounted for/utilized as per | the year.
its term and conditions? List the cases
of deviation.
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B. Company Specific Directions:

S1
No.

Directions

Observations/Findings

1.

Report the cases of diversion of
grants/ subsidies received from
Central/ State Government or
their agencies for performing
certain activities.

There are no diversions of
grants/ subsidies, as reviewed
by us.

| Whether disposal of Company’s

assets (movable/ immovable)
has been properly accounted in
Financial Statements and it is as
per decision of Company’s
Board.

During the year the company
has not disposed any Movable/
Immovable Assets.

Place : Bangalore

Date

: 15-09-2023

For Vinay and Keshava LLP
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
CA Syed Jaffer
(Partner)
M. No. : 221483
FRN: 005586S/S — 200008
UDIN: 23221483BVOHN6083
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Annexure- 1

Checklist on Internal Financial Controls: For test check cases during Supplementary and it cash
and bank balances

S.N.

Items in Check List

Yes

No

N/A

Remarks

1.

Whether all Banks Accounts/Fixed deposits have
been opened with banks proper authorization and
approvals as per the delegation of powers?

Yes

Whether there was a periodical system of
preparation of Bank reconciliation statement and
whether they were produced for verification to
audit?

Yes

Whether Bank reconciliation of the Main account
and all subsidiary bank accounts were done?

Yes

Was the authorisation to operate the bank
accounts were given to a single signatory?

Yes

Whether the interest for the entire duration of
fixed deposits was accounted in the books of
accounts?

Yes

Whether physical verification of cash has taken
place periodically?

Yes

Whether the cash in hand as shown in the
Balance Sheet tallies with the certificate of
physical verification of cash?

Yes

Is there a register of Fixed Deposits showing
amounts, maturity dates, rates of interest and
dates for payment of interest?

Yes

Is there a follow-up system to ensure that interest
on Fixed Deposits is received on due dates?

N/A

10.

Is there a follow-up system to ensure that transfer
of matured amount of Fixed Deposits is done
without any delay?

Yes

11.

Whether bank confirmation statements are
obtained periodically from the banks for all
accounts: SB Accounts, Current and Fixed
Deposits?

Yes

Except one Bank,
BOB with Acc No.
73690200000113

12.

Whether confirmations of balances in respect of all
bank balances tally with the Bank statements?

Yes

13.

Whether Fixed Deposits and interest as per Fixed
Deposits Register tally with the
confirmation/certificate issued by the bank?

Yes

14.

Whether the confirmation statements received
from banks are authenticated and in the latter
head by the bank?

Yes

N/A

Confirmation of
balances not
obtained on letter
head except

15.

In case of any difference observed in the above
check, whether the same was adjusted in the
subsequent year?

Yes

N/A

16.

Whether external confirmations were obtained
from Banks in the test checked cases, if so, details
thereof with.

Yes

No

17.

Whether any of the aforesaid lapses were brought
out in the report of the internal Financials controls
by the Statutory if not, Whether Audit Enquiry
was issued?

Yes
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Karnataka State Agro corn Products Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023

(INR. In hundreds)

Particulars

Note
No.

Figures at the end of
the current reporting
period

As at 31.03.2023

Figures at the end of
the previous reporting
period

As at 31.03.2022

A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 | Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital
(b) Reserves and surplus
(c) Money received against share warrants
2 | Share application money pending allotment
3 | Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings
(b) Deferred tax Liabilities (Net)
(c) Other Long term Liabilities
(d) Long tem Provision
4 | Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings
(b) Trade payables
A Total
Outstanding dues of micro enterprises; and
B Total
Outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro
Enter
(c) Other current liabilities
(d) Short-term provisions

TOTAL

B ASSETS
1 | Non-current assets
(a) PPE and Intangibles
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment’s and
intangible Asset
(ii) Intangible Assets
(iii) Capital work in Progress
(iv) Intangible Assets under developments
(b) Non-current investments
(c) Deferred tax Assets (NET)
(d) Long term loans and Advance
(e) Other non-current assets
2 | Current assets
(a) Current investments
(b) Inventories
(c) Trade receivables
(d) Cash and cash equivalents
(e) Short term loans and Advances
(f) Other current assets
TOTAL

4.3

(o)

2,44,450
-41,06,073

24,32,000
13,567

82,963

2,44,909

18,10,977

2,44,450
-39,73,810

24,32,000
13,567

1,00,384

2,53,871

16,55,413

7,22,793

7,25,875

65,589

1,92,845

23,870
4,40,489

68,133

2,06,009

23,870
4,27,862

7,22,793

7,25,875

Significant accounting policies and notes on
Financial Statements

15-16

As per our report even dated
For Vinay and Keshava LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No: 005586S/S-200008
Sd/-

(CA Syed Jaffer)

Partner

Membership No: S-221483

UDIN: 23221483BGVOHk3451

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 23-08-2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
(H.S. Devaraja)
Managing Director

DIN : 09796392

Sd/-
(G.S. Mangala)
Director

DIN : 08301167
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Karnataka State Agro corn Products Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31 March 2023

(INR. In hundreds)
Not For the year For the year
Particulars 1:; € ended As at ended as at
° | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
I |Revenue from operations - -
II |Other Income 10 53,463 58,538
III |Total Revenue ( I+II) 53,463 58,538
IV |Expenses
(a) Cost of Materials Consumed 11 - -
(b) Changes in Inventories of finished goods - -
(c) Work in Progress and
(d) Stock in Trade
(e) Employee benefits expense 12 7,781 7,988
(f) Finance costs 13 1,61,673 1,55,911
(g) Depreciation and amortisation expense 14 2,544 2,115
(h) Other expenses 15 29,221 24,887
Total expenses 2,01,219 1,90,901
V |Profit / (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary (1,47,756) (1,32,363)
items and tax(III -IV)
VI |Exceptional items - 33
VII |(Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (V + VI) (1,47,756) (1,32,396)
VIII (Extraordinary items 15,493
IX |Profit / (Loss) before tax (VII + VIII) (1,32,263) (1,32,396)
X |Tax expense:
(a) Current tax expense for current year - -
(b) Deferred tax
XI |Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operations (IX-X) (1,32,263) (1,32,396)
XII |Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing operations (1,32,263) (1,32,396)
XIII |Tax expenses of discontinuing operations
XIV |Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (XII-XIII) (1,32,263) (1,32,396)
XV |Profit/ (Loss) for the Period (XI-XIV)
12 |Earnings per share (of ~ 100/- each):
(a) Basic/Diluted (1) (1)
Significant accounting policies and notes on Financial 15-16
Statements

As per our report even dated

For Vinay and Keshava LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No: 005586S/S-200008

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(CA Syed Jaffer ) (H.S. Devaraja) (G.S. Mangala)
Partner Managing Director Director

Membership No: S-221483
UDIN: 23221483BGVOHK3451

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 23-08-2023

DIN : 09796392

DIN : 08301167
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Karnataka State Agro corn Products Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the Financial Year ended 315t March 2023

(INR. In hundreds)

As At As At
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/ (Loss)after tax & extraordinary items (1,32,263) (1,32,395)
Adjustments for :
Depreciation & Amortisation of Expenses 2,544 2,115
Profit/Loss on sale of fixed asset - (509)
Interest Income (19,617) (17,957)
Tax Expense - -
Deferred Taxation ( Net) - -
Finance Cost 5,873 111
Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustment for
Trade payables & others 1,46,602 1,48,013
Trade & other receivables (0) -
Net cash from operating activites - A 3,139 (622)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES
Purchase of Fixed assets - -
Interest Income 19,617 17,957
Sale of Fixed Assets - 910
Net cash utilised for Investing activities - B 19,617 18,867
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCE ACTIVITES
Long term borrowings (17,421) (13,842)
Redemption of equity shares - -
Finance Cost (5,873) (111)
Loans And Advances given 13,164 65,965
Net cash utilised for Finance activities - C (10,130) 52,012
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 12,626 70,257
Adjustments for Tax - -
Cash & cash equivalents as at 1st April 2022 4,27,862 3,57,605
Cash & Cash equivalents as at 31st March 2023 4,40,489 4,27,862
As per our report even dated
For Vinay and Keshava LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No: 005586S/S-200008
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(CA Syed Jaffer ) (H.S. Devaraja) (G.S. Mangala)
Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No: S-221483 DIN : 09796392 DIN : 08301167

UDIN: 23221483BGVOHK3451
Place: Bengaluru
Date: 23-08-2023
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KARNATAKA STATE AGRO CORN PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Previous year’s figures has been regrouped wherever necessary to confirm with the current year’s presentation.

(INR. In hundreds)

Note 1 Share holder's Fund

As at As at

Particulars 31/03/2023 31/03/2022

1.1 Authorised Equity Share Capital
(400000 Equity shares of Rs.100 each) 4,00,000 4,00,000
4,00,000 4,00,000

1.1 Share Capital
Issued subscribed and paid up capital

(244450 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid up ) 2,44,450 2,44,450
2,44.,450 2,44,450
Total 2,44,450 2,44,450

articulars of equity share holders holding more than 5% of the total number of equity share capitg

Particulars No. of shares |Amount
Government of Karnataka 2,23,370 2,23,37,000
Karnataka Agro Industries Corporation Ltd 21,080 21,08,000
Note 1.2. Reserves and surplus
As at As at
Particulars 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
1. 2.1 General Reserve :-Capital reserve
Opening balance 4,500 4,500
Add: Additions during the year - -
Less: Utilised / transferred during the year - -
Closing balance 4,500 4,500
1.2.2 Revaluation reserve
Opening balance -
Add: Addition on revaluations during the year - -
Less: Utilised for set off against depreciation Written back - -
other utilisations during the year(given details) - -
Closing balance - -
1.2.3 NAIP Gant 9,568 9,568
1.2.4 Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance -39,87,878 -38,55,483
Last Year income tax/Advance Income tax(TDS) (0]
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year -1,32,263 -1,32,395
Amounts transferred from: 0
General reserve - -
Other reserves (remaining depreciation on completed useful -
life of assets transferred to retained earnings)
Closing balance -41,20,141 -39,87,878
1.2.4 Total Reserve & Surplus -41,06,073 -39,73,810
Note 2 Share application money pending allotment
Particulars As at As at
31/03/2023 31/03/2022
2.1 Share application money received pending allotment - 0
Total 0 0
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KARNATAKA STATE AGRO CORN PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements
Previous year’s figures has been regrouped wherever necessary to confirm with the current year’s presentation.

Note 3 Non Current Liabilities (Amt in Hundred Rs.)
As at As at
Particulars 31/03/2023 31/03/2022

3.1Long Term Borrowings

3.1.1 Secured

3.1.2 Secured - -

Unsecured - -
Government of Karnataka 24,32,000 24,32,000
Total Rs. 24,32,000 24,32,000
R t of
Period of Loan / Rate of Interest / Sanction Date Amount . e?aymen 0
Principle & Interest
2010-11 Years 6.25% +2.5%P.A.  26-12-2003 6,72,000 Nil
2011-12 Year 6.25%+2.5%P.A. 22-02-2012 2,00,000 Nil
2011-12 Year 6.25% + 2.50% PA. 31-03-2012 15,60,000 Nil
Note 3.2

Deferred Tax Liabilities (NET)
Opening Balance 13,567 13,567

During the year

Total 13,567 13,567

3.3 Long Term Provision

Advance from Customers 0 0
Other Finance Payable 16,961 16,408
Sales Tax Payable 177 177
Income Tax 15,244 15,244
E.L.Encashment 27,944 45917
FB.T 5,637 5,637
Gratuity 17,000 17,000
Total 82,963 1,00,384
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KARNATAKA STATE AGRO CORN PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

4. Current liabilities (Amt in Hundred Rs.)

As at As at
Particulars 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
Note 4.2 Trade Payables:
Payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - -
Others
Oustanding dues of Creditors other than micro
Enterprises and Small Enterprises
Others 2,40,922 2,37,019
Disputed dues - Others 3,987 16,852
2,44,909 2,53,871
As at As at
31/03/2023 31/03/2022
Note 4.3 Other Current Liabilities - -
Security and Tender Deposit(from Customers) 2,100 2,100
Goods and Service Tax Payable 2,586 2,822
Interest on their on Government Loan
18,05,930 16,50,130
Service Tax Payable
361 361
Total 18,10,977 16,55,413
Note 4.4 Short-term provisions As at As at
31/03/2023 31/03/2022
Provision for Income Tax (2019-2020) _ ~
Total - -

Additional disclosure to Note -4 Trade Payable ageing schedule

Sl Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due dated payments | Total
No. Less than lyear | 1-2 years | 2-3 years | more than 3
years

MSME
2 Others 699 240223 240922
3 Disputed dues -

MSME
4 Disputed dues - 3987 3987

Others

Total Rs. 244909
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KARNATAKA STATE AGRO CORN PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 6 Long Term Loans and Advance

(INR. In hundreds)

As at As at
6.1 Secured, Considered good
Unsecured,considered good
Advance Receivables 6,870 23,098
Income Received & Advance to Surpplier 10,081 9,327
Total 16,951 32,425
Note 6.2 Other loans and avances(speclfy nature)
As at As at
Particulars 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
Deposits- KEB,BSNL, IOC,EMD & others 27,029 27,029
Pre Paid Expenses - -
Advance Income Tax and TDS 1,43,632 1,41,320
Advance FBT 5,235 5,235
Total 1,75,896 1,73,584
Total Rs 1,92,845 2,06,009
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KARNATAKA STATE AGRO CORN PRODUCTS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note : 7 Inventories

(INR. In hundreds)

Particulars As at As at
31/03/2023| 31/03/2022
Inventories:
7.1 Value at Lower pf Cost or Realizable Value
Raw Materials
Consumable
Total - -
Note 8 Trade receivables
Particulars As at As at
31/03/2023| 31/03/2022
Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good 2,11,249 2,11,249
Doubtful - -
2,11,249 2,11,249
Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables 1,87,379 1,87,379
23,870 23,870
Total 23,870 23,870

Additional disclosure to Note -8 Trade Receivable ageing schedule

Outstanding for following periods from due dated
NS;. — = payments
than months- 1-2 2-3 more than
Particulars 6 month lyear years | years 3 years Total
1 | Un Disputed Trade Receivable
Considered good
considered Doubtful 190596.00 | 190596.00
2 Disputed Trade Receivable
Considered good
considered Doubtful 20653.00 20653.00
Total 211249.00 | 211249.00
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KARNATAKA STATE AGRO CORN PRODUCTS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 10 Other income

(INR. In hundreds)

Particulars

As at

As at

31.03.2023

31.03.2022

Other Income
Processing Charges
Interest Income

Rental Income

Sale Of Tender form

Share application money Write back
Provisions for sundry debitor Reverse back
Profit Sale Of Assets

Provisions for bad debts written back
Advance from Customers write back
Misecousance Receipts

Prior period Income

Security Deposits from Debitors
Security Deposits from Suppliers
Security Deposits from contractors

EM,D
Interest on Fixed Deposits(preovius Year)
Prior period( Income Interest Received from Court case)

Total - Other non-operating income

932

19,617
32,298
30

17,957
33,568

53,463

Details of Prior period items (net)
Total

Total Other income

53,463

Note 11 Cost of Materials Consumed

Particulars

As at

As at

31.03.2023

31.03.2022

(a) Raw Materials : Consumption
Stock at Commencement
Add : Purchase
Total Rs.
Less: Stock at Close

Total Value of Raw Materials Consumed

Note 12 Employee benefits expense

Particulars

As at

As at

31.03.2023

31.03.2022

Salaries and wages
Contribution to Employees Provendet Fund
Staff welfare expenses

Total

7,781

7,759
229

7,781

7,988
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KARNATAKA STATE AGRO CORN PRODUCTS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 13 Finance costs

(INR. In hundreds)

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(a) Interest expense on:
(i) Borrowings 1,52,000 1,52,000
(ii) Penal Interest 3,800 3,800
(iii) Interest & Penalty Paid 5,864 102
(b) Bank Charges 9 8
Total 1,61,673 1,55,911
Note 14 Other expenses (Amt in Hundred Rs
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Directors Sitting fees 80 80
Legal and professional 6,392 2,038
Service Charges 0 4,939
Rates and taxes 113 48
Security Charges and others 15,967 15,967
Printing and stationery 671 50
Postage and Telephone Charges 30 33
Payments to auditors 531 531
Travelling Expenses to Staff } 823 230
Travelling Expenses to M.D - -
House keeping charges 340 260
Advertisment 136 -
General expenses 198 4
Power and Lightings 417 673
Repairs of Building 879 27
Insurance on Asset 88
Repairs of Others 12 -
Freight and hadling Chsrges 400 -
Water Charges 10 7
Compension for Creditor Settlement 2,135 -
Total 29,221 24,887
Note 14.1 Prior year Exp
ADJUSTMENT IN RESPECT OF PRIOR YEAR (DEBIT)
Salary /VRS benefits to ex-employees as per court orders - -
Feeds plant & Machinery - 33
Last year Income Tax - -
Early year Added Tax 2005-2006 - -
Early year Added Tax 2006-2007 - -
Refund of IT adjustment to arrears - -
TOTAL DEBIT ‘A’ - 33
ADJUSTMENT IN RESPECT OF PRIOR YEAR (CREDIT)
Provision for Trade Receivables Bad Debts/E.Lcashments 15,493 -
Excess depreciation provisions in earlier years -
Court cost fee received - -
TOTAL CREDIT 'B' 15,493 -
NET BALANCE 'A' - 'B' [ DEBIT] (15,493) 33
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KARNATAKA STATE AGRO CORN PRODUCTS LIMITED
SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
NOTE 15: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:.

A. Method of Accounting:
The Financial Statements have been prepared under historical cost convention in

accordance with applicable accounting standards. The Company follows accrual
system of accounting.

B. Revenue Recognition and Recognition of Government Grants:

a) Revenues on product sales are recognized on dispatch of goods from factory
and that of services on the completion of Job Works.

b) Grants sanctioned by the Government are reckoned in the accounts as and
when received. Assets acquired out of such grants are treated as a Notional
Deferred income in the same proportion of depreciation provided for on those
Assets and credited to the income and expenditure account.

C. Depreciation:
Fixed Assets are capitalized at cost, including cost incurred to install the assets

for its intended use.

Pursuant to change in useful life of fixed assets with effect from 1 April 2014, as
per Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, the company has revised the useful
life of the assets to align it with useful life specified in Schedule II.

D. Changing Prices:
Assets and Liabilities are recorded at Historical cost. These costs are not

adjusted to reflect the change in prices.

E. Retirement Benefits:
Provision for Gratuity and Encashment of earned leave is made based on fair
estimates by management. The amount spent on voluntary retirement scheme
will be written off in the year in which it is incurred.

F. Cash Flow Statement
Cash flow statement is prepared as per “Indirect Method” as explained in
Accounting Standard (AS) 3- Cash Flow Statements.

G. Inventories:
The Company does not hold any physical inventory as on the date of Balance

Sheet.
As per our report of even date For Karnataka State Agro Corn
For Vinay and Keshava LLP., Products Ltd.

Chartered Accountants
F R No. 005586S/S-200008

(C.A Syed Jaffer) (H.S.Devaraja) (Mangala.G.S)
Partner Managing Director
Membership No:221483 director DIN : 08301167
Place: Bangalore DIN :09796392

Date:

UDIN :23221483BGVOHK3451

52




4]
Karna‘raka State Agro Corn Products Ltd 50™ Annual Report 2022-2023

KARNATAKA STATE AGRO CORN PRODUCTS LIMITED
SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

NOTE 16: NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

A.

Government Grant:

During the financial year 2022-23, the Company has not received any Grants.

B.

a)

b)

d)

Fixed Assets:

Conveyance of title to land at Bangalore, where the present Head Office and Agro
Feeds & Maize Milling Plants are located, is yet to be executed. No value has been
considered in the books of accounts for the same.

The Bruhath Bangalore Mahanagara Palike (BBMP) had acquired the land in front
of the Head Office for widening the Bellary Road. Reconciliation for the
compensation on the actual value of acquisition is to be made between the
Karnataka state agro corn products Ltd and Bruhath Bangalore Mahanagara Palike.

The Karnataka Agro Industries Corporation Ltd., has transferred during earlier
years land measuring about 600 sq. ft. to the Company free of cost for which legal
conveyance of title was not taken.

As a part of the commitment to discontinue the business and to wind up the
company, the company has started disposing of fixed assets. As per the 217th
Board Approval, The company had disposed off some of the Fixed assets through
tender process. The tender was held as per tender agreement between M/s.MSTC
Ltd and KSACP ILtd on dated 16-11-2020, Tender Auction No. Is
MSTC/BLR/KSACPLtd/1/BLR/20-21/24936 dated 13.01.2021

Government of Karnataka vide order No.Kru E/ 75/ Kru RA GO/ 2020 dated 17-08-
2022, it is decided to wind up the company and transfer all the Immovable
Properties held by the company in favour of Department of Agriculture, Govt of
Karnataka. Also it is notified that the value of loans together with accumulated
interest granted by the Government of Karnataka Shall be adjusted as sale
consideration for the purpose of transfer of Immovable Properties.

In compliance of order no Kru E/ 75/ Kru RA GO/ 2020 dated 17-08-2022, the
company has already handed over possession of properties during the current
financial year to the Department of Agriculture. However, the conveyance deed for
the same is yet to be executed infavour of Dept. of Agriculture.

Others:

The ex-employees of the company had filed a case for payment of arrears of salary
as per the recommendations of the fifth pay scale commission. The petition was
dismissed by the high Court. The employees have filed review petition for the above
judgement. No provision is made in the books of accounts in the absence of
required details.
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D.

i)

a)

b)

b)

d)

iii)

b)

Current Assets, Loans and Advances:

Sundry Debtors:

Provision towards doubtful debts has been made in the accounts for dues, which
are more than three years. While making the provision credit balances from the
same party if any have been off set and provision is made for the balance amount.

During the earlier financial year, the company was directed by The Government of
Karnataka to adjust Rs.1, 67,78,184 /- out of the pending bills towards downward
rate revision of energy food and the company was pursuing the matter with
Government of Karnataka and was hopeful of revision of the order.

The balance of Sundry Debtors is extracted from the general ledger and the same is
subject to confirmation.

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind:
Advances includes

An amount of Rs. 31,710/- is due from former chairman and other executives.
(Previous Year Rs. 31,710/-).

An amount of Rs.3,04,487/- (Previous year Rs.3,04,487/-) is still pending out of
previous year amount from Karnataka Agro Industries Corporation Ltd towards
advance payments made to them for business operations of the Food and Fruit
Processing Plant and for software development. as an amount of Rs.17, 39,500/ -
has been adjusted towards share capital during earlier year based on board’s
decision in 208th meeting.

Rs.15,00,000/- have been paid out of Security deposits with Court to M/s. North
Karnataka roller floor Mill which includes Compensation for Creditor Settlement of
Rs.2,13,487/-. Further the company has received an amount of Rs.1,66,661/- out
of earlier security deposit made to the court in case of Ajjappa.

The balance of Loans and Advances are extracted from the general ledger and the
same is subject to confirmation.

Deposits:
Total Deposit of Rs. 27,02,849/-, which includes with IOC, BSNL and EMD with

Government organization, is subject to confirmation.

Current Liabilities & Provision:

Includes a sum of Rs.5, 85,400/- representing provision towards property tax
payable in respect of units. In the absence of any demand from the authorities the
above sum has not been remitted till date.

During earlier financial year, the Company had received Rs.1,68,53,127/- towards
refund of excise duty as per the decision of the CESTAT. As the company is
supposed to refund the said amount to the actual beneficiaries, the same is
currently shown under Trade Payable (Excise Duty Payable Account).
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)

(d)

(e)

iii)

The Balance of Current Liabilities is extracted from the general ledger and the same
is subject to confirmation.

Subsequent to Balance sheet date Government of Karnataka sent a letter (no. Khu
E 04 Khr E mum 2010 dated 21-08-2017) for modification of loan, granted for
settlement of VRS to employees, calling for interest at the rate of 6.25% and
additional interest rate of 2.5% said in the modification stated that the repayment
starts from 24-09-2010.

As per AG Auditor preliminary comments under section 143(6) of the Companies
Act, 2013 dated 28.10.2020, during the earlier year, interest and penal interest
have been provided for & charged into Financial cost amounting to
Rs.1,52,00,000/- & of Rs.3,80,000/- , respectively. The company has shown in
Non-Current Liabilities.

During the year the Management has re-estimated the E.L. Encashment provision
and a sum of Rs.15,49,331/- has been reversed and booked as Prior period income
since it is reversal of Provision.

Deferred Tax:

The Company has not recognized deferred tax assets in respect of carry forward
losses and expenditure that will be allowed on actual payment basis under the
Income Tax Act. The Company has been running into losses and there is no virtual
certainty at this point of time that the company will earn profits in future and hence
the deferred tax assets have not been recognized in the books of accounts of the
company.

Income Tax, Service Tax and Sales Tax Assessments:

Hon’ble Income Tax Appellate Tribunal had referred back to the Assessing officer to
decide the matter afresh for the assessment years 1981-82 to1987-88 the
disallowance of depreciation and investment allowance. The amount of tax under
dispute is Rs.18,80,990/-. Pending receipt of orders no provision has been made in
the accounts except for Rs.1,71,670/- relating to 1987-88.

The High Court of Karnataka had passed two orders ITA 248/2002 and ITA
231/2002 dated 27-11-2007 and 28-2-2008 respectively for the assessment year
1990-91. The High Court in its order had remanded back to the Assessing officer for
recording a finding on certain matters. Some points were decided by the court in
favour of the company and others in favour of the Revenue. The matters remanded
back to the Assessing Officer is still pending. The Income Tax Department is yet to
determine the Tax Liability giving effect to the order of the High Court of Karnataka.
Under these circumstances no liability is provided in the books of accounts in this
regard.

The Chief Commissioner of Income Tax vide his order dated 7.3.2006 under section
220(2A) of the Income Tax Act had rejected the petition made by the Company for
waiver of interest of Rs.48, 32,430/- pertaining to the Assessment Year 1991-92.
The company had filed a Writ Petition before the High Court of Karnataka against
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Vi)

vii)

the said order pleading that sufficient opportunity for hearing has not been given
before passing the order by the Chief Commissioner. The High Court of Karnataka
in its order dated 16-4-2008 had directed the Chief Commissioner of Income Tax to
hear the waiver petition afresh and pass appropriate orders. The commissioner of
Income Tax in his order dated 01.07.2008 directed the Assessing Authority to
compute the Interest properly and pass necessary orders. No liability is provided in
the books of account since it is pending.

Commissioner of Income Tax has preferred an appeal before the Hon’ble High Court
of Karnataka to set aside the orders passed by the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal
for the assessment years 1991-92 & 1992-93. The dispute is regarding the cost
price of the Maize. The amount under dispute is Rs.24, 56,774/- and Rs.71,
21,377 /- respectively. The tax liability involved was Rs. 11,30,116/- and Rs.
36,85,313/- respectively High Court has remanded the case back to Commissioner
of Income Tax, who in turn has remanded the case to Assessing officer. No provision
has been made in the books of accounts of the Company.

The cases pertaining to the Assessment years 1993-94 and 1994-95 are pending
before the Hon. High Court of Karnataka. The amount under dispute is Rs. 52,
12,493/- and Rs.12,22,923/-respectively. The Income Tax liability involved is
Rs.26, 97,465/- and Rs.6,32,863/- respectively. High Court has remanded the case
back to Assessing Officer. No provision has been made in the books of accounts of
the company.

In respect of Assessment year 1997-98, rectification under section 154/155 of the
Income Tax Act is pending. The amount of tax liability involved is Rs. 4,28,470/-.
No provision is made in respect of this liability since it is pending.

In respect of financial year 1988-89, the company has gone on appeal before the
Hon. Karnataka Appellate Tribunal (Sales Tax Bench) on levy of Sales Tax in the
absence of statutory forms under the Central Sales Ta Act. The appeal has been
disposed off by remanding the matter to the Assessing authority for fresh
assessment after considering the submissions of the company. The disputed tax
liability is Rs. 22, 95,257/-. Pending the assessment by the assessing authority, no
provision has been made in the accounts for said Sales Tax liability.

viii) During the year 2005-06 an amount of Rs. 10, 25,118 /- was paid by the company

towards Service Tax by oversight. As service tax is not applicable to the company,
necessary action is initiated to claim the refund from the Service Tax Cell and the
matter is pending before the Appellate Tribunal.

The company is showing provision for Income Tax (including FBT) and advance tax
including self-assessment tax separately under current liabilities and provisions
and Current Assets and loans and advances respectively without setting off the
same because the assessments of various earlier years are pending before the
Appellate Authorities and the High Court.

Segment Reporting:

As the company did not carry out manufacturing activity during the year under
audit, this information is not available.
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H.
(2)

(b)
()

I.

Related Party transactions:

Salary to Managing Director in charge allowance of Rs.1,66,071/- and Chairman
Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 1,63,943/-)

Chairman Sitting fee Rs.4,000/- (Previous Year Rs.4,000)

Directors sitting fee Rs.4,000/- (Previous Year Rs.4,000/-)

Dues to MSME:

As on 31st March, 2023, there are no dues to Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises. There is no interest due or outstanding on the same.

The above information regarding dues to micro and small enterprises has been
determined to the extent such particulars has been identified on the basis of
information collected with the Company.

Impairment of Assets (Accounting Standard 28):

The definition of AS 28 reads that, “a fixed asset is intended to be retained for use
in the business. Hence, its value is related to the future benefits that may be
derived from its use. If the carrying amount of fixed assets as reported in the
financial statement is less than that future benefits anticipated from it”. According
to the information and explanations given to us the company has decided not to
carry on the business in future. Hence, in our opinion Disclosure for Impairment
loss is not applicable.

Gratuity and Leave Encashment

The company has E.L. Encashment provision of Rs.27,94,448/- and Gratuity
provision of Rs.17,00,000/- as on 31-03-2023 of 14 employees who are all deputed
to other State government organisation will be accounted on cash basis.

a) Estimated Amount of contracts Current Year Previous Year
remaining to be executed on
capital Account and not provided Nil Nil

for (Net after Advance Payments)

b) Claims against the company
Not acknowledged as debts (to the extent ascertainable)

i) Sales Tax 22,95,257/- 22,95,257/-
ii) Income Tax 1,52,87,647/- 1,52,87,647/-

iii) Ameena Traders 2,49,942 /- 2,49,942 /-

iv) Others 71,03,155/- 71,03,155/-

M. Expenditure if Foreign Currency

N.

i) CIF Value of Import of Spares Nil Nil
ii) Others Nil Nil

Consumption of raw materials Spares and Components
i) a) Imported Raw materials
consumed during the year(value) Nil Nil
b) Percentage of the above to the
Total consumption
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¢) Indigenous raw materials consumed

During the year (value) Nil Nil
d) Percentage of the value to
The total consumption Nil Nil

ii) a) Imported stores, spares
and Components consumed during

The year (value) Nil Nil
b) Percentage of the value to
The total consumption Nil Nil

e) Indigenous stores, spares and
Components consumed during

The year Nil Nil
f) Percentage of the value to
The total consumption Nil Nil

O. Financial and Other Ratios

Ratios CY PY Ratios CY PY
0.23:1 |0.23:1|Trade payables turnover |[N.A |N.A

Current Ratio ratio

Debt-Equity Ratio -0.63:1 _O 65:1 Net capital turnover ratiol N.A  |N.A

Debt Service Coverage Ratio |N.A N.A  [Net profit ratio N.A [N.A

Return on Equity Ratio 0.03 0.04 |Return on Capital N.A |N.A

employed

Inventory turnover ratio N.A N.A Return on investment N.A |N.A

Trade Receivables turnover [N.A N.A

ratio

Note: The Ratios are disclosed as and when they are appropriate and carries tent
with the intentions of disclosing them.

As per our report of even date For Karnataka State Agro Corn Products Ltd.
For Vinay and Keshava LLP.,

Chartered Accountants

F R No. 005586S/S-200008

- Sd- -Sd- -Sd-
(C.A Syed Jaffer) (H.S.Devaraja) (Mangala.G.S)
Partner Managing Director
Membership No:221483 director DIN : 08301167
Place: Bangalore DIN :09796392

Date: 23.08.2023

UDIN 23221483BGVOHK3451
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Statement Pursuant to part IV of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

I Registration Details:
Registration No. 02325
State Code 08
Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2023
II Capital raised during the year (Amt. In Rs. Thousands)
Public Issue Nil
Right Issue Nil
Bonus Issue Nil
Private Placement Nil
111 Position of mobilization and development of Fund (Amt. In Rs. Thousands)
Total Liabilities 72,279
Total Assets 72,279
Sources of Funds
Paid up Capital 24,445
Reserves and Surplus -4,10,607
Government Grants Nil
Deferred Tax 1,356
Application of Funds
Net Fixed Assets 6,558
Investments Nil
Net Current Assets -1,59,153
Mis. Expenditure
Accumulated Losses
v Performance of Company (Amt. In Rs. Thousands)
Turnover 5,346
Total Expenditure 20,121
Profit/(Loss) before tax -14,775
Profit/(Loss) after tax -13,227
Earnings per share in Rs. (1)
Dividend Rate Nil

\Y Generic Names of Three Principal Products/ Services of Company (As per Monetary
terms)
Item Code Not available
ITC Code Food Products

For Karnataka State Agro Corn Products Limited
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KARNATAKA STATE AGRO CORN PRODUCTS LIMITED

SUMMARISED BALANCE SHEET AND PERFORMANCE FOR FIVE YEARS (Rs. In lakhs)

Particulars 2022-23 | 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19
Own funds

Share capital 244.45 244.45 244.45 237.37 273.37
Share application money - - - - -
Reserves & surplus -4106.73 -3973.81 -3842.00 -2742.54 -2771.97
Total -4106.73 -3929.36 -3597.84 -2469.17 | -2498.50
Loan funds

Secured loans - - - - -
Un secured loan 2432.00 2432.00 2432.00 2432.00 2432.00
Total 2432.00 2432.00 2432.00 2432.00 2432.00
Application fixed assets 65.59 68.13 70.65 49.89 51.56
(Including capital working

progress)

Incidental expenses Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Investments - - - - -
Working in capital (1739.91) (1379.80) (170.81) (174.61)
Miscellaneous expenses - - - - -
Total (1739.91) (1379.80) (170.81) (174.61)
Earning

Net sale of products - - - - -
Other income 53.46 58.53 454.16 87.55 75.15
Increase/Decrease in stock of - - - - -
finished goods

Total 53.46 58.53 454.16 87.55 75.15
Expenses

Raw-material manufacturing - - - - -
Selling & Administrative 198.68 188.79 1527.44 32.35 28.65
Financial charges - - -
Depreciation 2.54 2.11 6.08 1.68 1.63
Total 201.20 190.90 1533.53 34.03 30.33
Profit (Loss) for the year (147.75) (132.36) (1079.37) 53.53 44.82
Prior year expenses/Income 0.03 18.62 14.07

Profit (Loss) before tax (147.74) (132.39) (1097.99) 39.76 44.82
Provision for Tax 0 0 0 0.21 0.23
Extra ordinary Items 15.49 0 0 9.00 0
Profit (Loss) after tax (132.25) (132.39) (1097.99) 30.27 44.59
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